



Roderick Kidd

Director, IT Operations

Department

Information Technology

Tel: (314) 896-4847

Email: roderick.kidd@youngonline.com

Locations

Washington, DC

Biography

Roderick Kidd joined YOUNG & Associates in 2022. Roderick is an accomplished senior IT leader with experience developing and executing strategies to promote organizational growth. Roderick currently resides with his family in the Washington DC metropolitan area.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - 2022 | Manager, IT Operations | YOUNG & Associates
- 2022 - Current | Director, IT Operations | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2022 | IT Manager | Fungible, LLC
- 2016 - 2017 | Solutions Architect | R3 IT, LLC
- 2006 - 2016 | Sr. Systems Administrator | Amdocs, LLC

Education

- Evangel University - Bachelor of Arts - Music - Springfield - FALSE